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ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES
ANSARI NAGAR, NEW DELHI-110029
(International Cooperation Cell)

F.No.IC/AIIMS/175/2018 Date: 09/05/2024

Sub: Follow-up on U.S.-India Higher Education Partnerships and
Collaboration
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Professor Incharge, Computer Facility is requested to upload the
attachment on AIIMS website regarding follow-up on U.S.-India Higher
Education Partnerships and Collaboration.

Ll
(ANIL KUMAR)

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
To,

Professor In-charge,
Computer Facility,
AIIMS, New Delhi

Copy for Information to:-

1. PS to Dean (Academics)/Professor In-charge, International Cooperation
Cell, AIIMS, New Delhi

2. Chief Administrative Officer, AIIMS, New Delhi
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Fwd: Follow-up on U.S.-India Higher Education Partnerships and Collaboration
1 message

Srinivas.M <director@aiims.gov.in> Sat, Apr 27, 2024 at 11:06 AM
To: Dean Academic <dean@aiims.edu>, Kaushal K Verma <dean.acad@aiims.gov.in>, ic aiims2015
<ic.alims2015@gmail.com>

Dr. M. Srinivas
Director
AIIMS, New Delhi

From: ihouse@du.edu

To: "Srinivas.M" <director@aiims.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:00:07 PM

Subject: Follow-up on U.S .-India Higher Education Partnerships and Coliaboration

Dear Dr M Srinivas,

Thank you for attending our strategic discussion on “U.S.-India Higher Education Partnerships and Collaboration” during our
University ol Denver (DU) delegation visit in India. We missed those who could not attend and hope we can connect soon. With a
focus on the growing importance of the U.S-India relationship, the discussion was 3 tinique opportunity to bring together diverse
leadership voices from acress higher education, non-profit and governmental communities for high level networking and critical
conversations on advancing partnership and collaboration acress the higher education sector

Please take this short survey which asks key questions as we consider future co'laborations.

———————

I also would like to take the opportunity to mention that DU’s Qffice of internationalization, with support from the
U.S. Corssulate General in Mumbai (U.S. Department of State) and in partnership with Rajilka Bhandari Advisars, has

launched a new project aimed at furthering higher education partnerships between U.S. and Indian institutions.
Learn more here,

:U is building a robust online course, and we are seeking facilitators fiom India who are interested in developing
course modules on various topical areas for the purpose of furthering higher education partnerships between U.S.

and Indian institutions. The short survey mentioned above will also capture your interest in developing online
modules for this project.

'f you have any questions, please reach out to ihouse@du.edu

Thank you and we lock forward to connecting with you.

Sincerely,

Uttiyo Raychaudhuri, Ph.D. (‘J\ ~

_ - .~ /pku
Vice Provost for Internationalization \?"‘/"D
Office of Imternationalization //
University of Denver | 2200 S. losephine St 1 Danver, OO 80208 | URA /

_r’5 -

T+1.303.871.4912 | E uttiyo.raychaudhuni@ddu.edy | W du.edu/intz
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Thank you and follow-up
U.S.-India Higher Education
Partnerships and Collaboration

Thank you for attending our strategic discussion on “U.S.-India Higher Education Partnerships and
Collaboration” during our University of Denver (DU) delegation visit in India. With a focus on the
growing importance of the U.S.-India relationship, the discussion was a unique opportunity to

bring together diverse leadership voices from across higher education, non-profit and governmental

communities for high level networking and critical conversations on advancing partnership and
collaboration across the higher education sector.

Please take this short survey which asks key questions as we consider future collaborations.

If you have any questions, please reach out to ihouse@du.edu.

* Required

1. First Name *

Enter your answer

2. Last Name *

Enter your answer

3. Email address *



Enter your answer

4. Name of your organization/institution/company *

Enter your answer

5. Your title/role *

Enter your answer

6. DU, with support from the U.S. Consulate General in Mumbai (U.S. Department of
State) and in partnership with Rajika Bhandari Advisors, has launched a new

project aimed at furthering higher education partnerships between U.S. and
Indian institutions.

Learn more here: https://shorturl.at/aeSVW

DU is building a robust online course and we are seeking facilitators from India
who are interested in developing course modules on various topical areas for the

purpose of furthering higher education partnerships between U.S. and Indian
institutions.

If you are interested in creating online course modules for this initiative, please
select the topical areas below.

Please note that there is a small honorarium available for course module
developers.

[Select all that apply] *

D Internationalization 101 (definitions, key terminology, concepts)
D Landscape analysis - advantages, benefits, challenges, and barriers
D NEP & Internationalization - Prospects and possibilities

D Technology enhanced internationalization (COIL; Virtual: MOOC's)
D DEIA in partnerships/collaborations

D Introduction to U.S. Higher Education systems



L
L
]

70 O O O

]

0 U

L]

L]

L]
[

U.S. Community Colleges

Vocational and skill development in Indian context

U.S.-India partnership - opportunities and disciplinary collaborations
U.S. - India educational ties

Partnership models and frameworks for Internationalization - Key considerations and

best practices

Partnership models and frameworks for Internationalization - Joint, double, and consecu-

tive degrees

Partnership development criteria - Creating networks and collaborations

Partnership development criteria - SWOT analysis and SMART geals, mission, and vision
statements

Partnership development criteria - Maintaining and sustaining partnerships

Types of collaborations - International education research collaborations

Types of collaborations - Internationalization through student and scholar mobility
Types of collaborations - Internationalization of the curriculum

Agreements and articulations (including LOIL MOU & MOA)

Institutional Strategies and International Programs - International student recruitment
and pathways

Institutional Strategies and International Programs - Edtech and 3+1+1

| am not interested in creating online course modules.

. If you are interested in developing online course modules, can you commit to
submitting course content between May 2024 - August 20247

O

Yes



8.

10.

i

12.

13.

ONO

Are there any topical areas that are missing from the list above? If yes, please
briefly describe other topical areas our team should consider for furthering higher
education partnerships between U.S. and Indian institutions.

Enter your answer

- Are there specific Indian higher education experts that we should engage? If yes,

please include their names and university or organization affiliation.

Enter your answer

Are there specific U.S. higher education experts that we should engage? If yes,
please include their names and university or organization affiliation.

Enter your answer

Are you aware of current, successful U.S.-India higher education collaborations

and partnerships? If yes, please briefly describe those collaborations/partnerships
below. Provide links, if available.

Enter your answer

Where do you see challenges for U.S. institutions in working with India and
engaging different types of Indian institutions?

Enter your answer

Have you previously worked on a federal grant? *



14. Any other comments and/or questions

Enter your answer

Never give out your password. Report abuse

" Microsoft 365

This content is created by the owner of the form. The data you submit will be sent to the form owner. Micresoft is not

responsible for the privacy or security practices of its customers including those of this form owner. Never give out
your password.

Microsoft Forms | Al-Powered surveys, quizzes and polls Create 1y own form

The owner of this form has not provided a privacy statement as to how they will use your response data. Do not
provide personal or sensitive information. | Terms of use



